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January 5, 2012

Curtis Cherne, PE

Section Head, Hydrology
Development Services

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Re: O’Reilly Auto Parts, 416 Candelaria Rd. NW, Albuquerque, NM
(Zone Atlas Map & File # G14/D022)

Dear Curtis:
Attached for Permanent Certificate of Occupancy approval are the following:

J One (1) Drainage Information Sheet
o One (1) copy of the Grading & Drainage Certification Plan

The project is located at 416 Candelaria, NW. The completed improvements include the
construction of a 2,100sf building addition and minor paving modifications to the existing site as
shown on the attached plans.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,

GUY JACKSON & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Guy C. Jackson, PE
President

10522 Florence Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122
505-235-1426



